
  
  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  
October 14, 2014 

 
 
Via ECFS 
 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary  
Federal Communications Commission  
445 12th Street SW  
Room TW-A325  
Washington, DC  20554  
 
Re: Ex Parte Communication 
 WC Docket No. 12-375 
  Inmate Calling Services 
 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
 On October 9, 2014, the undersigned, on behalf of the National Sheriffs' Association 
(NSA),  discussed the status of the Inmate Calling Services (ICS) proceeding by telephone with 
Kalpak Gude.  In addition, I stated that NSA has conducted a survey of its members to obtain 
data concerning the cost to Sheriffs to perform functions necessary to allow ICS in jails.  NSA is 
in the process of compiling the information obtained, at which time it will file data on the record 
in this proceeding.      
 
 
         Respectfully submitted, 
 
         /s/ Mary J. Sisak 
cc:  Kalpak Gude 
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